
 

 
 

 
  Shropshire Council 

Legal and Democratic Services 
Shirehall 
Abbey Foregate 
Shrewsbury 
SY2 6ND 

   
Date:   Wednesday, 1 October 
2014 
My Ref:  
Your Ref: 

 
Committee:  
Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee 
 
Date: Thursday, 9 October 2014 
Time: 10.00 am 
Venue: Shrewsbury/Oswestry Room, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, 
Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY2 6ND 
 
You are requested to attend the above meeting.  
The Agenda is attached 
 
 
Claire Porter 
Corporate Head of Legal and Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer) 
 
 
Members of Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee 
Andrew Bannerman 
Martin Bennett 
Nicholas Bardsley 
Steve Davenport (Chairman) 
Pauline Dee (Vice Chairman) 

Charlotte Barnes 
Dean Carroll 
John Hurst-Knight 
Jean Jones 
William Parr 

 
 
Your Committee Officer is:  
 
Julie Fildes  Scrutiny Committee Officer 
Tel:   01743 252893 
Email:   Julie.fildes@shropshire.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack



AGENDA 

 
1  Apologies for Absence and Substitutes  

 
To receive apologies for absence and any substitutes that may be notified. 
 
 

2  Disclosable Pecuniary Interests  
 
Members are reminded that they must not participate in the discussion or voting 
on any matter in which they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and should 
leave the room prior to the commencement of the debate. 
 
 

3  Minutes (Pages 1 - 4) 
 
To consider the minutes of the Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee 
meeting held on 4th September 2014. 
 
 

4  Public Question Time  
 
To receive any questions, statements and petitions of which members of the 
public have given notice.  Deadline for notification is 5.00pm on Monday 6th 
October 2014.   
 
 

5  Member Question Time  
 
To receive any questions, statements and petitions of which Members of the 
Council have given notice.  Deadline for notification is 5.00pm on Monday 6th 
October 2014. 
 
 

6  Supporting the Tourism Sector and Delivering Shropshire's Visitor 
Economy Strategies Through Destination Partnerships (Pages 5 - 22) 
 
To receive an update from the Visitor Economy Manager on the Visitor Economy 
Team’s approach to supporting the tourism sector, and on progress made 
working with the Destination Partnerships and delivering the Visitor Economy 
Strategies in northern Shropshire, Shrewsbury, Shropshire Hills & Ludlow, and 
Bridgnorth. 
 
 

7  Establishment of the Economic Growth Re-design Task and Finish Group 
(To Follow) 
 
To consider the draft terms of reference for scrutiny of the Economic Growth 



Redesign and to consider whether to establish a Task and Finish Group to 
undertake this work.    
 
 

8  Future Work Programme of the Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee 
(Pages 23 - 42) 
 
To consider the proposals for the future work programme.  The current work 
programme and Cabinet Forward Plan are attached.  
 
 

9  Dates for Future Meetings  
 
Thursday 6th November 2014 at 10.00 am – suggested additional date 
Thursday 4th December 2014 at 10.00 am 
Thursday 29th January 2015 at 10.00am 
Thursday 2nd April 2015 at 10.00 am 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee – 9
th

 October 2014 - Minutes of Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee 
held on 4 September 2014 

 

 

7 

 

 Enterprise and 
Growth Scrutiny 
Committee 
 
9th October 2014 
 
10.00 am 
 

 Item 

3 
Public 

 
 
MINUTES OF THE ENTERPRISE AND GROWTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE MEETING 
HELD ON 4 SEPTEMBER 2014  
10.00 - 11.20 AM 
 
 
Responsible Officer:    Julie Fildes 
Email:  Julie.fildes@shropshire.gov.uk      Tel:  01743 252893 
 
Present  
Councillor Steve Davenport (Chairman) 
Councillors Andrew Bannerman, Martin Bennett, Nicholas Bardsley, Charlotte Barnes, 
John Hurst-Knight, Peter Cherrington (Substitute) (substitute for Pauline Dee) and 
Jon Tandy (Substitute) (substitute for Jean Jones) 
 
 
12 Apologies for Absence and Substitutes  
 

Apologies were received from Councillors William Parr, Pauline Dee and Jean Jones.  
 
Councillors Jon Tandy and Peter Cherrington attended as substitutes for Councillors 
Jean Jones and Pauline Dee respectively.  

 
 
13 Disclosable Pecuniary Interests  
 

Members were reminded that they must not participate in the discussion or voting on 
any matter in which they had a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and should leave the 
room prior to the commencement of the debate. 

 
 
14 Minutes  
 

RESOLVED:   
That the Minutes of the meeting held on 28th July 2014 be approved as a correct 
record and signed by the Chairman. 

 
 
15 Public Question Time  
 

There were no public questions. 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee – 9
th

 October 2014 - Minutes of Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee 
held on 4 September 2014 

 

 

8 

 
16 Member Question Time  
 

There were no questions from Members. 
 
 
17 Economic Growth Re-Design  
 

The Economic Growth Re-design Manager up-dated Members on the work and 
activity that had been undertaken to redesign Shropshire’s Economic Growth 
Services since the previous meeting of the Committee on the 28th July 2014.  
 
She reported that as part of the on-going work under the Community Business strand 
of the redesign work Officers had considered how the Council engaged with 
businesses within their local community and how they could assist them to better 
understand the role they could have in creating local wealth.  As part of this work 
Officers had attended the joint Pontesbury and Minsterley Parish Council meeting in 
August.  The Parish Councils had undertaken ‘the bucket as a local economy’ 
exercise and found it useful.  Officers had also attended the Minsterley Show in mid-
August, which had been a good source of data.  Community Group mapping, 
business and resident survey work had also continued to gather relevant and useful 
information.   
 
In response to a Member’s question, the Economic Growth Re-design Manager 
confirmed that she had identified 200 businesses in the Pontesbury area and this 
had been achieved using a variety of methods; from the use of commercial 
companies providing lists to word of mouth.  She agreed that many small businesses 
who were not registered as Limited Companies and those that operated out of 
private homes and not paying business rates could be difficult to identify.   
 
The Economic Growth Re-design Manager outlined some of the findings regarding 
the area’s statistical profile and a Member commented that many of the 
characteristics of the area echoed a number of other areas in the County, with the 
development of tourism being a prime local priority.   
 
In response to a Member’s comments regarding tourism the Business and Enterprise 
Service Manager explained that the visitor economy formed a key part of the 
Economic Growth Strategy. 
 
It was noted that the Economic Building Blocks and Areas of Focus had been 
identified.  The Economic Growth Re-design Manager agreed with a Member’s 
comment that a firm understanding of the needs of local businesses was essential for 
strategic planning.  She continued that as part of the Strategic Growth Workstream, 
strong links with the Physical Growth Workstream had been identified and these 
provided an evidence base for successful delivery.  Officers had also been 
considering how the eighteen Place Plan areas could be used for strategic delivery 
and how Parishes could be encouraged to be more proactive in finding resolutions to 
their own issues with the Council taking on more of an enablement role in the 
process. 
 

Page 2



Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee – 9
th

 October 2014 - Minutes of Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee 
held on 4 September 2014 

 

 

9 

Members noted that the next Decision Accelerator would be held on Monday 22nd 
September 2014, where all the findings and associated evidence would be 
examined.  It was planned that common strands across the four individual work 
themes would be identified and taken forward into the next phase of the project.  In 
addition, Officers would also be identifying and testing new operating models. 
 
Answering a Member’s query about the difficulties of scaling the project up to the 
whole County the Economic Growth Re-design Manager explained that the project 
was resource intensive because of the amount of learning being taken from it.  This 
learning would be used to change processes and procedures and would result in 
other areas requiring fewer resources than the initial pilot area. She continued that 
the project would be rolled out in identified areas and tailored to the needs of each 
area, it would not be done in a single drop across the County.   
 
A Member’s comments about the way the Council communicated with businesses 
were noted.  A Member suggested that a questionnaire could be enclosed with the 
annual business rates as a means of gathering information.  
 
Members discussed the wider issues of communication, both digital and the strategic 
ones of road and rail transport. The Business and Enterprise Service Manager 
reminded Members that the Business Board was actively engaged in identifying the 
problem spots with the mobile phone network and working to improve it.  Members 
suggested that the Council should be involved in this, particularly as it had featured 
as a topic on earlier work programmes of the Committee.  Members discussed 
whether this could be an item for the future work programme.  The Business and 
Enterprise Service Manager agreed to look into this further and update Members at a 
future meeting and look to invite representatives from the two main providers; EE 
and Vodaphone.  
 
Members noted that the Joint Meeting of Pontesbury and Minsterley Parish Councils 
had identified higher and further education provision as items for future development 
in the area.  The Economic Growth Re-design Manager commented that it was for 
Parishes to identify areas of importance to them but the Council had to take a 
strategic overview on the provision of services and required a body of evidence 
regarding need before it would take the aspiration further.  She continued that as the 
Council became a Commissioning Council it would move away from its traditional 
role of service provider and take on the role of service enabler.  The Council would 
also have to consider who would be the most appropriate body to give businesses 
the support they required and whether there were other methods of supporting 
businesses more effectively. 

 
 
18 Future Work Programme of the Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee  
 

Members discussed establishing a Rapid Task and Finish group to work with the 
Economic Growth Re-design Manager on the business re-design process.  A 
Member suggested that two Committee Members could shadow the Economic 
Growth Re-design Manager and the relevant Portfolio Holder to identify areas of 
work that a Task and Finish Group could usefully undertake, returning to the next 
meeting of the Committee with specific terms of reference for a time limited piece of 
work.   Another Member suggested that the Committee had already identified areas 

Page 3



Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee – 9
th

 October 2014 - Minutes of Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee 
held on 4 September 2014 

 

 

10 

of work for a Rapid Task and Finish Group and a shadowing process was 
unnecessary.  It was noted that, under the Constitution, the Committee as a whole 
had to agree the terms of reference and the scope of any working group that it 
appointed.  
 
The Council’s Performance Manager advised Members that the area of the business 
redesign was huge and their resources were limited.  He agreed that setting up the 
Rapid Task and Finish Group would allow Members to be better integrated with the 
process and would allow them to act as a ‘critical friend’.  He continued that before 
deciding on the specific area to follow, Members should consider in which areas they 
were interested in and which they could influence.  He suggested that Members may 
wish to take advice from Officers after the Decision Accelerator on the 22nd 
September as to where their efforts could be best directed.   
 
Members agreed that Councillors Davenport and Barnes would attend and observe 
the Decision Accelerator in September.  Following that work would be undertaken to 
scope out the terms of reference for a Rapid Task and Finish Group. 
 
It was also agreed that a meeting of the Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee 
Work Programme Working Group would be held before the next meeting of the full 
Committee to discuss suggested items for the work programme, to consider: 

• Mobile Telecom connectivity; 

• Planning – a broader scope; 

• Licensing; 

• Apprenticeships – although it was noted that this was best linked into the work 
on the  economic growth; and 

• Inviting Cabinet Members to attend meetings to update Members on 
performance issues. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE  (Chairman) 
 
Date:  

Page 4



�

�

�

� �����������	
�
����
�	���������	
��������
������	������������
�
���������������
�
�

� �����

��
�
�
�������

�
��������	
����������������������	���������
��������
��
�����	���	�����	���������
�
�
����������������� � �
����� � ������!�����"���������!#�$!�%� &�� � ��'�(��)�)'�� � �

�
�
!"� �#$$% &�
�
&����������*�������������������
����������	���������������������	�����+�������
���	����&���,������������������	#���������������������	
-������.�����
-��	�
��#������	����%�	#����������/����	����	�����	��������	
�
���$���	#�����+�������
���	����������#�����	�	������	����������-�����������-�����������0�����1�2�
���-�
�	
�3��
#	����!��

�	��������-�����������4��
���,���	�������*���	�������*�
�**���	���	
�
�**���	����
��	�
������	��-�������������	��������%������#�����$��������5����	�����	
��������*��-�
��������$��
����	����	�!��&���+����������	����&�������%���������
�$�����	
�
������	�����	#����	����������������������#���������������������	���$��*�����
�
������#��������	
���#����������	�������$���������	
-����	�����#�������	
�6���!�&���
�������������%���	����	�����
����6�����������������������������*������	�������
����$�������������	�*��������$������
����	����	�����*����������	
�$�
������������
����	�������*��	����%����������������
�	�����	
7����	$�����	!�&����������*��������	�
����/����	����	�����	������!�

&���/����	����	�����	���������������
��	�������������%�	#������������������������
����#	���
����������	�������	
������	����������%����
������	����%���#�������	�
������#�����������	
������	�����!��&���+����������	����&�������%���������������
/����	����	�����	��������������6������	����	
�*����������!��&����������������*�����
�����$������������	�/����	����	�����	������������
�	#��������	��
���*����������
�	
��	$��$���	���*�������%������%����
�����	���
�	#�������������	�����-��������	
�
$���	�������#�	������	�!��

8�
������
���#������
����*�����������	���������#�$�	��	�����3��%#���	
�������	�
�*����������!��	��������������������	����*������������%��*�$����������	�����	
�
���%����
����	���6�����������������	���!�

9����$���������%�	����������	������������������������������	
�������������	�
�����	��$�������-��	
��	�$������1�$������*����������	����������!��&������	�$������
�	
�$�����*�#������������������
��������	
����������������	����*������������
���������,�����	�����	
��������	�!�8����������*�����+����������$���*�	
�	#��*���
	������	������������	
�����������0���������������
����8�	
�5�8!�

Agenda Item 6

Page 5



����������	
��	�����	��������	��������	�	������	�����		���� ����!	���������"�	#�����	�����	���
��!���	

���
���		$����	����	��%�&	�'�'%�	

9���	$���#������������#�������*��������%��	�����*��������������*�����
��	���5�����	#�
�����������������	������*�����:��	
��������5���	���*�	
�	#���#��������	�
���������!�9���������������������	#�	#���#���������	�����	
���6������	���
��%�#���������*��������������#������������-���	�
����
��	�*�	
�	#-��������
������*�	
�	#��	
��������
���$������������������*�����+����������	����������#���!��
&���/����	����	�����	���������������������	���	��������������������������
��	�����	��
#��
�	���*����/�;<8��	�����������*�����$�������������2������	������������	�������
=2���>���	������!�8���#	�*���	������	���*��:�*�	
�	#������������		����
������#��
/�;<8!��&�����#��
�	���������?���%�	#���#����������	�������������������$�	�����	
�
���������������*�����
����	����	������#��/����	����	�@�	�#���	�����	���	
�
����	������A!�

9��������������%�	#����������@�������2������	�����	�0���*��
�������	
�&��*��
�1�
9��%�	������5�������	$�����	���	
�#�������	�������������������!��

�

�

�����$����$�%�'������# ��$�����( ���(� ��)�

�

� ����������
3��
����	
��

����������� ����������0����-�
2�
����1�
3��
#	�����

&�����	�!��*���������
�����

(-(��-���� (-��'-���� )-��)-����

B�!�	�#���������
� ��'-���� �-�C�-���� �-D�'-����

B�!��*�
�������� (-���-���� �-C�)-���� �-)��-����

&�����+���������	
� E�('-��D-���� E�(�-��C-���� E���-��'-����

&�����;&��6����
������
�

�-D'D� �-CD'� �-��(�

�

F���	��������������
������7���������
��������&���<���������������	����	#�����
������
#��@�
��-����������	�
�����������������	�����	������*��*����������-�
&��*��
�1�9��%�	-�0���*��
���������	����!�;�	
�
���������������������������	
�&���
@�������2������	������������	������=2��>!�

�

*"� ����$$��+%'�����
�
&��	����������#�������
���
&������������	��	��
���������*�
���$���	#�����������#����������%�	#����������

/����	����	�����	������!�

Page 6



����������	
��	�����	��������	��������	�	������	�����		���� ����!	���������"�	#�����	�����	���
��!���	

���
���		$����	����	��%�&	�'�'%�	

&�����������������
���������*�*�����	#��������������	����������������
��5�����������	������*�����5���	���*�	
�	#����
���$���������#������������
�����#�����	���������%�	#

�

������
�

,"� ���-�������$��'�%�+���� '#��'������� %��%��
�
&�������������%�������$�	����%�	#���������	�������
��	���������
��	�
����	#�
��#	�*���	���5���	���*�	
�	#��	������������,����������������!��&������%�
�	�����*������
�������������	��������	
�������#�������������������	�������	#�������	����
��5�����������	������*�����5���	���*�	
�	#!�����
�	������*��������$�
���##�����
�����������*���������$�����	�����������#���������#��
�4*��,������*��������	#�*�	
�	#�
��#���������������!�<�����������������$���	���������6����������������#���������������
�*���
���	#�������.����
���������	
��5�������	��	��
���������	�#�
!�
�
&������%��*�	�����	��	��	#�������%����������#���	
��	����	�����������������������,��
��������������������	�����5�������$��������*�	
�	#������#�����%��*��$�
�	��-�
����
�	����	��	
��������!��8	��

����	������%����������5����	#�������������������

�������
-�	���*�����
��	�����������**����$�����-��	
����������������	����������
�**����$���������������:G�
����	����	�!�
�
��
."� /��%���%���$����%'�����
�
&���������	���

����	���*�	�	��������������	��*����������������	����
��
�
�
0"� 1%�-2 �#�+�
�
�	�������	��������1��������������	��������������������&��%�1�;�	������������
���%�����������-��	���������������������	
����%��*�����������/����	����	�/�$�����	��
����	���������������
����	�����������
��	����������!�
�
9�������������*����	���*�	
�	#��	
��	���+����������	����������#���������
�������
����������	
�������	�������������	
��	�����������0�����1�2�
���!���������
����������#�������������������������$������������*���#����	�������������	������	�
�����������##�	#�����	
!�
�
&���&��%�1�;�	����#������	���
�
������������������%�	#�#����*���������������
	������	�����������
����������
����������
�$�����	���*�������#���	
����	������
�����������*�������	������	�����!��&������%�	#�#���������	������	�����	����	#�	#�
�

����	���������������������	
��	����	#���+����������	����������#��*������������
�	
�	����������������������������
!�&���������#���������	���
�������%����
�������
�����	
��*�������	
������.��	�����	
����
����������	���	
�����	��!�

&���*������	#��������
������	���#������	�����������������#�����	
��	�����

�$�����	���*���*����������	�������	
���	�*�������3��
#	���������!��

Page 7



����������	
��	�����	��������	��������	�	������	�����		���� ����!	���������"�	#�����	�����	���
��!���	

���
���		$����	����	��%�&	�'�'%�	

&�����������	,����$��	��	��&��������������=��$��	��	��&��������������@�����
����>�������
����������,��������#������������	
�*���������������7��$�����������
���	������������������������	�6�������%���	#���#�	������	�!��/��*��#��
�	����	�
*�������:�*�	
�	#���������������	
������������������#����
�$����
��	
�������
����
��$���7���������	���������������%�������������*���*�	
�	#���
���	
�
���$���!��
�
�
�
�( ���(� ��1� +� �%�+��3	� '(��( ���(� ��4��5��' &6�

�

&�������������3��
����	
��+����������	����������#��������	�������#�������!�&���
����������������	�����������	�������*�$���������	
�$������*�$���������	
�	#����)H�
���������!��&������������������
�����	�8����	����	��������	��������������	���	
���
�����������������	#�������/���$�������������%�	#�����	��5�����$������!��&���
�5�����$����������������������������������*����/����	����	�����	�����!��
@����������*������5�����$��������	
�����/���$������������
���������	��
����
����*��������	�����!��@����������*���������	�����������	�����	�������������
��������������
�����	�������	
���#�	������	���	���������������3��
����	
�������
=�	���
�	#�	����	��#���������������������
���>!�

�

&���������������/���$���������-�@��%���	#I�@��%���&��	�I��	
�3���	����1����
����
/�$�����	�-�*�����
��	�4
��	#,��	
����%��	#�������*������������������	�!��&����
������	��*���������*�	#��������%������������%��*�������#����!���

�

� �� �'&���'���� � �2 �������
��'�����

���#��� ��� '#��'����

�!����������������
�������

9��%�	#���#������
�	
�����������J
���
������	����

/������������1�

���$����#�����
����������
!�
9��%�	#�������
���
�����	���6���
��6������	
���������
�	������$��!���

�

@��	���	�	#�
����	���!��
�����	#�*�����
��	�
������#�!��<�
���	#�
���������������!�

2��#��1�
�$�����
������

@�6�����6�����J�
@�����1�@�����-�
@�	�#������
��	�������	������
1���	����������
90�!�9��%�	#�
������**�!����$����
�������������
���
������%�	#�

�

�!��9���/��K���
&��	%�K���8��L�

�
�	��*��	#�����
����	�������	
�
$��������**����*�����
����������
3��
����	
���	
�

+����������$���
������	��
����
����������	����
��
�	
����#���������
�
�����������������
���	���,��<��������
1�+����������	����

2��%��*���	���*�����
*���������������
���	
�	#��5������!�

;������*�	
�	#�*���
����������
=����#����-�
�����	#-�
���#	>����

/�$����1�
�	�����#�������*�
���#����	%!��
����$�������	#�
������������������
��*�����
��	�����	���������
��	�������*�	
�

Page 8



����������	
��	�����	��������	��������	�	������	�����		���� ����!	���������"�	#�����	�����	���
��!���	

���
���		$����	����	��%�&	�'�'%�	

�5�����	#���������
����$������!�

�����!�

<����������
����
���������	�	���
�������*����������
	����$�����������
���%����
����*�����*�
����#���	
�
�����#���M������
�
�	��������!�

�

�	���������	#�
��	�����	��
�����#������������
������	�����!��
�����	#���	�����	��
�����#������!�

�����	#!�

�	�������1�
����$��
����	�����	��*�
������	����	���
�������	���	
�
�������������	���
���������J�
������������N�

(!�@���������
@��%���	#�

�

���������
3��
����	
�&�������
��
���#	�
�������
���������*��������
�	
��
6����
�

����������	���������
�**����$�������#���
��	������!���3&�
���%��	��������	��
����$�������1����#��
���������
�	
����%�	!�

3���������	
�

����������	�*�	
�
�
����3&������#��
����	�����
$������	#�
�	
����������!�

����������	#�
��
�����$���#���*�
�����������������
@������	
�
@�����-��	����������
8.��
�����	
���	���
9���
�0�����#������-�
2��	���	����

B���.��$���	�������
�*���	��*���
����	�������	�����
������	���
���*�����
����!��
�	��*��	#�
�	
�*�	
�	#�
�**����$�-����#���
�

����������	!�
������	�	#�.�������
��	�!���*��	�
�$�����
���
����
�������������	�
��
�����$���#��

@�5������
���������*�������
�	�������
��������
���������**���!��
;������������*�

�$�����	��
��6����-��$�	���
�	
��		�$���������
�������������

����	����	���*����
�*�����������
3��
����	
��
�����#������
��
��!�

�5�����
�#�����
�����	�������

�����������;������	�
@��%���&��	��

;�$�����	���	��	���
�������
!�
����������
���	���,��
�����	����������
�**�������	
�+�������
���	�����**������
���%�	#�����������
���	�J����
�**���	��
���#��!��&�����	��
����	#��������
�

G���	#�*������	
�
����	���!�
�
�	��*��	#�
����������M������
�	
���	����

&��
���$���
���������������#��
*��������	#�
*�	
�
�
��#��������*�
������*�	
�	#���	�
���������
!�

4O��	�	#��,����
��5������
���������!�

Page 9



����������	
��	�����	��������	��������	�	������	�����		���� ����!	���������"�	#�����	�����	���
��!���	

���
���		$����	����	��%�&	�'�'%�	

�������������	���
���
��		�	#!�

9��%�	#������
&��	����	�����1�
���%����
����

���������)�3������
3���	����

8���$���������
�������3���	����
����$���	���	
�
�������

3�1�3������J��
����	�	#�
�������
����
�

����������$�
�
������#���*����$���
�
�������
����	!�
���������
����	
�
���������������%�����
�
�	��*��
����	�5��
����	�	#����������!�

�
�	��*��	#����������
*�������%����������
����	�	#�1������!�

�����	���	
�*������
������#��	��
�������!�&��

���$��������
���������������#��
*��������	#��:�
*�	
�
�
��#������!�:���
�*��������������
�	
��5�������
�����
�������	�����
����!��

���������D������	#�
��������������

&���	�������
%	����
#���*�����
��������	#���
������������	������
�	
���#�	������	�!�

���#�������*�
2���	�	#�O���	����
��		�
��	
�����
���������	
�
�
2���	�	#�O���	����
���
!�+���������$��
*��
���%�*����
����	�����!��

9�������
�$�������
���	�������������
�
�	
�
������	���
�
�������������	��

��	���
��*����
���	�
����	����	�
��������!�

&��������������	�
���	���7����	������

&�����	����
���%����
���
�	���������1�
�5�������*���
��	��	��
�
��#�������*�
����$���!��5�����

�#�������
���

���������'�
�������	#�
�����������

��!�@������,��
������-�
2��	����
����
������
��	�
����
�	#����������	���
�������*���0�����#��
2�������3�
!��	������
���%������	%�������
���������������M�
�!#!�@��$������M����
�	�����#���������
�������!�

99���		�$�������
��6�����*�	
�
�
�����#��02;78����
���	����

;�	
�	#����������*���
��
����

�$�����	�!�

9��%7������
��
����
�����	�������	�
����������!�

�

�	�����#��6��	��
���%�	#�������	�
������1������
��������!�

�������������
�	���������	
�
�		�$���������

Page 10



����������	
��	�����	��������	��������	�	������	�����		���� ����!	���������"�	#�����	�����	���
��!���	

���
���		$����	����	��%�&	�'�'%�	

���������8����	�)�
9������	#�
9��%����&����
�������������	���	��
����

�����
�
���	������#�����
�����
������������
�
�	
������#������
���%��*�����������
���	���,�����
����
<��������	�&���!�

@�6���
�$�����	���
�	����%�	#���������	
�
*��������������
���	���
��	�����
@������	
�@�����!�
J�8���8������������-�
��������������-�����
�5��	���	�����
����������9��!�
���
���
���
��$���#�!�

<��������!�

<�����$����*���
���%�	#���������	�
�������
���*�����!�

B�������������M�
�����������
���
����
�5����	���!�

9��%�	#�������**��
���6�����������

0�������#�	
��

���������8����	���
8������8���8�����

2������#�����
�5�����	�9��%�	#�

�$�����	�������
���������8����	�C�
���$�!�

��	������
�������	������
�����	���$��
���	����!�

@�6����������
*�	
�	#�
��.������	��!�

����$��1�
��������**����*�
*�	
�	#���	����
������
!�

���������8����	�����

�5��	
�
�
�5����	����

�

2������#����� +���������**���
�$�	�	#���	
�
��	
���!�

�$�	��!�

����$���**����*�
*�	
�	#���	����
������
!�

���������
���
���%�	#!�

�

�( ���(� ��������4��#+��5��#�'%��%������# ��$��' %'�2&�

�

&�������������0�����1�2�
����������	�����&�������������#��������$�	�������#���
�����	�������������*���������������*�����*������	#��
���!��&���������#�����
���$���
�
������	�����$�����	������3���
��������	#�������	����$����*�����������#�	������	��
�	
�������$����������!��&�������������0�����8�B3���������
����	��!�

�

�

� �� �'&���'����

� �2 �������
��'�����

���#��� ��� '#��'����

�� <����	#�
8����	����

�

/����	����	���#��

���#	�
��	
�
�����
����!�B���
���#����������
��*�����	#����������

����	����	�$������
������
!��	J��	��

;���6��	��
���%���	#�
�����#	���	
�����
�*������	�1�*������
�������	!�

�����	#����%���	#�

��	��	��
����������
�*���#���	
�

�$�����	���*�
���#���������!�
������	���	J��	��
������#��1����#	�
����$���!���������

Page 11



����������	
��	�����	��������	��������	�	������	�����		���� ����!	���������"�	#�����	�����	���
��!���	

���
���		$����	����	��%�&	�'�'%�	

���%���	#�������#��
�������
!��8		����
���%���	#���	��
��
���
!����
����
�������,����%�	
�
�����
�1�#��
�
��
�����$���#��
#�	�����
!�

����$�������#	�
�
���������������

@�
��!�@��#��
�������
����	�1�
�$�	�����	�!�
����$���<�
����
�	����	!�
;�������
�$����
���%�	#�����$���!�

�� /���$���	#�
����0�����
�5����	����

�

;�������������
�
��������	��#��J
�	$���	��	��
#��	��!�9��%��������
9����������	��
�����������$��
�������	!��
�5��	��$��
��#�������*�	���
���%�	#�������-�
�	����������	-�
������-�1�����	����
����	�	#��	�

�$�����	�!�B���
�����	#��������1�
���
�������������

�$����
!�<�	#��
�*����
��*��1�
#����#���$�	��!��
K��	#�����,��
������!�;�����
����������0�����
8�������%!�

2�����
������	#�
������!��

���
��������$������
�������	�	��
�����
��������46��	�
��,�

B�5�����#���*�
9��%�	#�������**��

�$�����	�!��

��	��	������

�$�����**���1�

���$�������������
�����#��
*��������	#��:�
*�	
�
�
��#������!�

�	�
���	
��������
������
����
�5����	���!�

/��%��%����
�	������$�!�

��������$��
�������	!�

���
�
����%�!�

(�/���$���	#�����
@��%���&��	�
�5����	���

&��	�����������	�
����!�3������
�������&��	�0����

�$�����	�!�28<�
��
�$�����	�!�
9��%�	#�������**��
/��������
�������
���	%�	#�
���	�����
��1�
���	��

�$�	��������	#��
	��
�������46��	�
�
�,!��

;�	
�	#�

�	�����#����
���
�����*���#�����
���	�!��������
������#����	%�����
������������
�	����
�$�	�������������
�**������	!�

�!�/���$���	#�����
2�����;��
�
�5����	���

@�
���$���������
2�
����;��
�
��	���!���	�/����
���*��
�1�
��	%�
��$�
��������
��	#���*�3���2�����
1�2�����;��
�
��������!������-�

;�	
�	#�

2�����
������*�3���
2�������������

�:�1�������*�	
�	#�
��#��������

@��������
�	����	�

�

Page 12



����������	
��	�����	��������	��������	�	������	�����		���� ����!	���������"�	#�����	�����	���
��!���	

���
���		$����	����	��%�&	�'�'%�	

���%-�2���	����
�0/���

)�����	����	#��	
�
�	*����	#�+��������

+���	���
����	#���	���
��#�����	#!�
/����	����	�
����	�������������	�
�����
�1����	����
�����	#�������
�
����!�
+�����	#������
����
����������%�!�

+������	#���
�������	�$�������!�
��#	�#����$�����
	��
�
!��2��%��*�
��������!�

�

�

8������
����
��������

�

D��������	#�
������	�����8������
1�@�	�#���	��

B���������
����**�
�	��!�!�9��%�	#�
������**��/�������!�
���������/��������
1�<����9��%�!�8���
�����������
���	�����
��		�����	�!�
������	���������$�	��
���
!�������
�

�	����	����.�����
*�����$�	�!�

<�
���
�������
���	�������$����	!�

�

/�$����+�������
#�$�	#�������!��

'�������	#�2�����
�	��������

������	�����
3���	����������!��
3�1�3������J��
����	�	#����
!�
�������@�
���
&���	�	#��**���
!�
B�����%�	#�
�����	#�!��
�		�$���$����������
��
����

�$�����	���M�0;�
0���
���-������0����
0�����#�!�

2��%��*����������1�
����7��	�*���
�	�������

;��������	#��:�
*�	
�
�
��#�������

�

���'��%'�����( �5��# &�

�

/����	����	��������������������*������*��������	�����������������������
�=�	�����>�
�	
����%���������+����������	����������#���������������	���
��	�����!��&���
������#���������������	������	������!�

�

Page 13



����������	
��	�����	��������	��������	�	������	�����		���� ����!	���������"�	#�����	�����	���
��!���	

���
���		$����	����	��%�&	�'�'%�	

�

�

� �� �'&���'����

� �2 �������
��'�����

���#��� ��� '#��'����

�!� �**����$��
@��%���	#�

@��%���	#�������#��
�������
!�

3��	
�
�$����
-�
���	���
��	
�
�����
�����
�����#��������	�
$��������������	�
���������

@��	���������-�
��������1����	�
�����	��
��
���#	�
��	�
���	
�1��
$������	#�
*�	�	��
!�

B���+�������
������������	#�
�	
����%�	�

@�
���$������1�
��$���#�!�

������1�&��$���
&��
���������	�
��J����������
!�

;�	
�	#�
*�	
�	#7�����
��������!�

:����*����	
����
�����	����������
�
����	
����	�
���%���	#�
���		����

�

/���$��������
����������
�����#�7�����
�������*�
�����������3�/�
���#�����!�

/���$��������
���������������#��
�5���	�����*�	
�
�
��#������!�

3���
��	�*�	
�	#���*�
$���������������!�

:���	���

�$�����	���1�
����
�����#���
����	���	�

/������2�	
�	J
����������������
���$����

�!� �	��	��
�
+�������
�5����	���

���	�����������
���
�����*�*����$����
�������
!�

/�$�����1�
�������*���	���
�$�	�������������
!�

9��*�	
�	#�������
���������
!�

B���&��	���	����
&��������������	
�
��	!�

�������&��������*����
�������
!�

�	�������$��&��	�
@��
�$����
�

;�	
�	#�*�	
�	#�

�����5�����*�
���**��-���#	�	#��	
�
��������������M�

�**���	���	�������!�

B�	����#���������*�
������7������	#�1�
���	���	����
����	�����-�*���
�����*�	
�	#�
��#������!�

�����	���	���*�
<�$����
���������

�$�����	�!�

�

B���@�����0����1�
�����������
@������1�8���
�������!�

<���	���	$�����	��
1��	��	����	�����
��!�@���,�!�

&���;��5�@����

�$�����	�!�

/���$��������
���������������#��
�5���	�����*�	
�
�
��#��������

/���$��������
����������
�����#�7�����

Page 14



����������	
��	�����	��������	��������	�	������	�����		���� ����!	���������"�	#�����	�����	���
��!���	

���
���		$����	����	��%�&	�'�'%�	

�	
��$���������	�
��	�!�

<�
�$����
�
@�����0����1�
�����������
@������1�8���
���������������
�
1���	!�

B����	����������	�
1�$�������*�������������
��!�@���,��

�

� �������*�
�����������3�/�
���#�����!�

�

�

(!� �**����$��
2��
������1�
�����
�������

�����������3�/�
$���
��	��	
�
����������
!�

@����,��8���
��
�	��!���������
����
��
����������
!�

������������	�
3��������
�
8���
���

������;���	
���
8���
������$�
�
����7�(�

+��*�	
�
�;���
�
<���$����3���	����
���������%�����
���
!�

;��������������	
�
��������	#�
/����	����	�
����������!�

<�
���
�������
���������������!�

&������	�����	���
�	���$�����������
���	���!�

@��	���	�	#�*�����
�	�������#�!�

�	���������*���
�����������
���	#���
���%����
���!�

�����������3�/�

�5���	���*�	
�	#�
�����	������

�����������	�
����
��

�

1 �+2�� '(�� �%���# ��$���'����
 �#��

�

&���3��
#	�����8����&�������8����	��������������������*�����/����	����	�
����	�������������*����
!���	��������	��	���	���&�������������#������������
�����

���	#����(��	
����������*����������	�B�$���������(!��

�

Page 15



����������	
��	�����	��������	��������	�	������	�����		���� ����!	���������"�	#�����	�����	���
��!���	

���
���		$����	����	��%�&	�'�'%�	

&�����������������
����3��
#	�����1�/��������&�������8���������	��������	�8	���	��
9�����	
����	#����#������������	����$����*��������	�-�����������#�	������	���	
�
���������	�-�������	�����������������������=�������������	����1�&��*��
�1�9��%�	>�
�	
��������������	��	��������	���*��������	#�$����������	���!��

�

&����������������	�*������
��	
������	�����	#��	
���J��
�	���	#���������	����

���$����	
�������C�������#��������������������������*������ J�

�

�!� <����	#����������	�����*�����3��
#	����������
����	����	�

�!� @�%�	#�����������*����%������	���	
�$����#���

(!� @�5�����	#�������	�*����*�3��
#	����,����	���	
�$����
����������	��

�!� /���$���	#�����
����	���$���5����	������������3��
#	������������	��**���

)!� ������	#�����������*��
��	
�
��	%��**���

D!� �	*����	#��	
�����	����	#�$��������

'!� �������	#�������	�������������	
���	�#���	��

C!� ������	#��������	��������

�

&���������������J(��������������!�8����������������	#��	�O�	���	���*��������	�
������*���
��������	���������	��������	����*���������5��	���	��*���������������
0�����2�8/�<�������$�������3��
#	�����
�������!�

�

&���*�������	��*�����������	$��$�
�����+����������	����&�����	���	��������	�$������
�������$����������	���	���������!�8���	��.��	����*�������$��������������*�������	��*�
��	���&�������������	����*	����������
�������	#������	�����*�������%��*��������*	���
���	�����;����!��

�

�

�
�
�

���'����1%�-2 �#�+��%�� ��3�(�������������$���'�+��� �%��� ��� '�7��#'�+����
��'�����#+���'�$�����'%����2��8�$�'�� ������+��'�%������ $%'���6�
�
+����������	����������#��*���B���������������1����������
�
8�������#���	
�8����	����	�*���������	�����&��������	�&��������������������	
�
2�
�����

Page 16



����������	
��	�����	��������	��������	�	������	�����		���� ����!	���������"�	#�����	�����	���
��!���	

���
���		$����	����	��%�&	�'�'%�	

�
/����	����	������������+����������	����������#���
�
3��
#	�����8����&�������������#���	
�8����	����	�
�
8����������$��������#������	����
��	���
�
�*��� �
�
(''�9::555"�( ���(� �"2�;"#-:�����$��<+�;����$��':'�# ��$< ��� '�<%�+<
��+#�' &<���� $%'���:�
�
�

�#$%����2('��
&���������	������	���#��������������������
���������������
�

��;� ��$��'%����� %��%��
&����	$���	��	������������*�����$������$�����	���	��
���
��	�����
�$�����	���*�
������*�����+����������	����������#���!�
�

�%����'���$�� �3�� '���������+� 6�
���	����������$����������-�����*�����0��
���*���3���	����������-��	
����	�������
&�	��9��
���
-�/���������	��������������	������*���&������!�
�

���%����$�� �
�
�

�����+�����
8�	
�5�8����������*�+����������$���*�	
�	#��
�

�

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	
���
�����
	��
����	�������	
��������
	�������	

��
��������	������
��
		

�����������

�

	
�����
����������
�
����������������
�������������������
�������

���������������������������������������� ���������������!����"�#
���������$��

��
�������%�&���%������������������'����$�����������
��������
��������'�����


������&�����������'
��������'�������%�����&���	���������������'
�����������

(�����������)�
����*������'
����+	����������'
���,����)�
����$���

�

� 
���������	�������� ��	

! ��"�#	


���������	�����	$	

�%���&	

!��%"�#	

� � �

'��	(���"� )	&�"�*	

	

���
�-��������

.������

/��������������
������0 �

�

�

�12�

3�2�

�42�

�

�

3�2�

�42�

��2�


�+��	�+� �,�+	���%�-	

�

��)��

)�	5�

�

�

1�2�

342�

�

�

4�2�

��2�

�����'�%����

.��6
�����������

7�2�

0�2�

4�2�

0�2�

'����	.��,		

	����������

���������������

�

�

�

/���8�������"�/����

9�����/��*�/���

8������*���
���5���

�

/���8�������

/���8������*�9�����

/��*���
���5��*���
���

/���

�)�	

�

1�2������31�:�

��2�����������01�

4�2������31:�

��2�����������01�

Page 19



� �

��� ����"	%���	

�

/�
�����%��������
��

;
'����,���������%�

������'���

�

)���772�

�

42�

)���<�2�

�

�12�

���	�+"�(�"���	

% ���"�/� 	

5����������������"�

����������

���������������&����

��
�������

���������&�

5��������������"�

��������

5�������
��

=����������������>>�

���������&�

;
'-����
�����

�������������������

�����������

#�������&�

���������


�"��.�+"�� 	&�"�	(���"	 <2�����������������1��
���%�

1�

�

7<2�����������������3��
��

1�

�

<�2������1��
���%�1�

�

72������3��
���%�1?��

�

����������	��
���
�����
������	��
��������
���
��������
������������
���

�	��
�

�������	��
����	
�
������
����
�������
��������
�������
����������
�����

���
��������
���������
����������������
�
���������
	�	��������
�
��

�������������������������������'�������������������'
�������������������������%�

������%%�������'�����������������������������������
������������%�������
���$���

�

@���������������%����������������������������������������������������������������*�

������������%�������������������������������!����"�#
�����������A
������%�%���

����
�����������$�

,����
�'����%�������������01�:���������������'���������'
������������

����%������������������31�:������������������!����"�#
����$�+����������������������

����������
������������
�$���

Page 20



���������������������������%�����BC����
���������������� �'���������������������

�%��������������������������
����������'
�����������
�������$��+�������
���

����������������������������������������������������$�

�

9����������������'������'���'
�������������������������������������
���������

����� �����'��������������
�������������������������������������������������

������������������������%��%�����������������������������%��������������$��+��

����������!��������#
�����������32��%���������������
��������������'�������

����%���
���������$��

�

D������������������
�������������%���
���%��
'�����������������������������������

�����������
���$��+�����������������42������������
�����%��������������$��+��

����������!���������
�'�����
'����'
����������������12$��/��&�����������
���

���������
������&�����������%������������������������������������
���������������

A
����������������������������&��������$��

�

�

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

ECONOMIC GROWTH REDESIGN - TASK AND FINISH GROUP 

Context 

Since March 2014 there has been a ‘transformation’ / redesign programme within the area of 

Economic Growth.  The initial scope included the service areas of Business & Enterprise, VCS, 

Research & Intelligence, Skills, Policy Planning and Highways & Transport alongside the assets (land 

and property) held by Business & Enterprise.  The first stage of work came to an end in June 2014 

and since that time prototyping has taken place within a locality (Pontesbury & Minsterley) 

concentrating on 4 key themes: Business Growth, Physical Growth, Strategic Growth and Community 

Business Growth. 

Subsequently a new operating model for the identification, prioritisation and subsequent 

commissioning of activities and projects in the area of Economic Growth has been put forward, and 

was agreed at the Decision Accelerator that took place on 22 September 2014. 

The new purpose of Shropshire Council’s Economic Growth Function is to create the conditions for 

Economic Growth & Resilience in Shropshire.  This will be done by: 

§ Creating a culture and operating model around Shropshire’s businesses and communities. 

§ Delivering a new operating model that will enable Shropshire’s businesses and communities 

to thrive. 

§ Attracting the right investment into the county. 

§ Responding successfully to economic challenges, opportunities and pressures. 

§ Providing clarity on Shropshire Council’s role in creating the right conditions and sharing our 

vision with our stakeholders. 

 

A key element of the Economic Growth Redesign and the new culture it wishes to foster lies in the 

relationships it manages with businesses and stakeholders and the two way mechanism that exists 

that when combined with data will create meaningful intelligence. 

Stakeholder engagement done at the strategic and local level is a key activity within Economic 

Growth. As part of the new operating model how these relationships are managed will be an 

important element in its success going forward. 

It is noted that one of the main findings from the prototype work that took place between July and 

mid-September 2014 was “Businesses are not engaged in the place plan / place shaping 

conversation that takes place in a locality….. but are integral to its sustainable economy”.  

Objectives 

1. To ascertain if the current mechanisms in place around Business Engagement are effective. 

What works well? What needs improvement?  

2. How can the conversations / business engagement activities that are undertaken become 

two way and feed back into Shropshire Council to create meaningful intelligence?  Is it 

Agenda Item 7

Page 23



 

 

different for local engagement and strategic engagement and who is best placed to 

undertake these activities?  Is it a different set of Council representatives?  

3. Identify what will ensure that Shropshire Businesses do become engaged in their respective 

localities, and help shape activities that can create the conditions for economic growth?  

How do they currently engage in their local area – are some areas better than others?  Or is 

it the types of businesses / sectors that matters?   

4. Are there areas of best practice across the UK (and in Shropshire specifically) that could be 

used as a model or framework for engagement? 

 

Information Required From Officers 

A research framework identifying the profile of the businesses within Shropshire alongside any other 

research and intelligence the Task & Finish Group deems necessary. 

Identification of what information needs to be obtained from businesses in order for meaningful 

intelligence to be gathered and used for Economic Growth & Resilience purposes.  

 

How is the intelligence currently provided by businesses being fed into Shropshire Council? 

 

Other Sources of Information 

Shropshire Business Board & Ambassadors 

 

Methods To Be Used 

Appropriate to the work that needs to be done.   

The following are expected: 

Desktop research and analysis. 

Engagement activity at a countywide and local level – to include Town and Parish Councils. 

  

Timescales 

Research and engagement activity – October to December 2014 

Report back to Economic Growth Scrutiny Group – 22
nd

 January 2015 

Key Results Expected 

Recommendations around the most effective methods of business engagement to take forward into 

the new operating model. 

Page 24



���������	
�����

���������	�
�����	���	��	�����

��	���	�������	�����	������	��	�������������	������������������������������
��������������
���������	�
	�����������	�����	��		���������	���������

�
��������	����������	����	
���	����	������	������������� �

!	����������	�������
����	����	������������
���
�"�
��������������#	��	
�����	����	��	
�����
�����������������������	�����������������������	
������

�������	
��	��	
�������	��
���������
��
����	�
�����	������ ���	�������
��������������������	���������	�����	�
	�����	��	
���������	���������
������

��
��
���������	��
��
����������������������	��		���������������	����� �������	���	
�������
	� �
�����
	���$��	����	� ���������	�����
	���%	����	�

�
��	�� �

������	�����	��	���������	��	���	���
	��������������
���	�"�
������!�
��&
��
���	 �#	��	
���
�����������������������	����	�����	������������	�������

��������	�������	�������	���
���
��
���	�$������	����	�����������	��������	�'()�	��	���	�	����*������	�+�������	 �

,����	�����	����	���	��������	����
�������	���	��	�	���������	���	���������	�����������	�����	�
��
��������	���
���������	����	�����	���	��	���	��

��������
	�	��	���	�����������������	����������
������ �-��	�	
����������������	��	�������	����	���	�	�	�	�	���������	���
���
��
���	������	���
�	��

�������������
���
���
	�	����������	
�����	���	������������		����
		����
����������������	�"�
������.������		�������	�"�
������.���
� ��

���	����	����
������	������������������������	����	���	����"�
������.������		��		�����������������	������
�	����	����	����
����������������	���	�����

���	
���	���	���
������������
	��	����	���	
������/	�	
	��	�0����&
�%	���&����	 � ���
������������������
����!�
�1����	��		����
		� ���

������
����
����	�������
������

��	������������
��	
�����������	���	�������	�"�
������.������		�����������	���	����	�"�
������.���
����������
����	�
�	���������������
��
��������	����

�
����	����������
���	�"�
������.������		���
���
��
���	� �!���������
���
��������	
����	�"�
������.���
���������2�
�����	������������������������

���������
	��������	�.������		����	�����������	
	�%�������
�������������	�����	��
�������.������		���������	���	��	�� �

��������������� ����!"������� ������������������# $���%����!"�������

�� 3�	����	�����	����	�����
	��������	��
	�������	�������4�

�� ,��������	������	���
���	�������4�

�� ,������
���������		�������
��	
��
������	
���	4�

�� ,����	
	��
�������	
	��		����������	�	�������	
����������������������
��	��	
���	4�

�� ,����	
	���������	�	���������	��
���������	��������	��	
���	4�

�� ,����	
	�������	
���������	��
����	
��	���4�

�� 3�	����	�������
	���	������	�.���������
��
��	��
��
���	��*��	��
���
���	
��	����
��
���	�4�

�� -����	�����	
��	����������	��
��	�����������		��
	�	��	�4�

�� ,����	
	�����	����������	���	��	
���	���	
�*���	�������������
	��	�4�

�� .�����
�������	��	
��
	���������	)�	��������������	4�

�� ,����	�����	��	������
����������	��	)����	�����.����	�*�����	
�
�
���*���	
����	
������������������	�������	��4�

�� ,���	���	�����������
��������	�	)�	��	�����������	��	)���	�
4�

�� -�����	��������		�����	
	����������2�	������
������
	��	�������	�5�
�	�
�4�

�� ,����	��������	�����
����	���	����	���������������������������4�

A
genda Item

 8

P
age 25



���������	
�����

��	�
���������

����	���	��	�����������
��&�"�������'���
�������	�������
���������������������
����

������ �(���
�#���)�
�*��
������ ���	����� ��
���
���� �
������*�
���������
	�+��	���

�����	��������
�
��	�

	�+��	����
��

 ����
�����

��*�
 ������	�
����

,��-�	�
� ��!�����������������������	�	�

������������������������4�

��!��������	
	��	������"�
������
���	�����������������	�������
���	4�

��-��������������������������
���	����	�������	
	��	4�

��-�����	���������������
��	
���	�
�
��
���	�������	�.������4�

��-�����	����������������
	���
����	
��*����	��
���	�������	�
���������4�

��!��������	��������
����������
��������������4�

��!�����	
���	���	
��������	�
��������	�������	�������	���
�4��

�
�
��	
������	��$��������	�����������
��	���
�������	���
	��������	�
����������������4�,�������
�����	�
���	���	��4�

!���������	��	���
������
��������
��
������	���	�
�������������	�	�
���
�������	�4�
�
	 � �

������������������
�
�����

��"	�	���
.������		�
6����������
�
	��
����������
�
	2�		����7�

��.����

	���
�		�����������
�����	�������

-�������������
���	
���	����
�
��
������
��������4��
�
	 � ��

��"��	���������

��8��	��������
�
���	��
��
	������

��#	��	
��	��

	�	�
���

��3	������	��

	�	�
���

��9������������	
�
������	��

���������
�����

��#		�����
�	���	������	�
����������

��.�����	
�
	)�	
�	��	�

��&
	��
������
��
�"	�	���
.������		�

������
�������
/����
:��	���	�������

��
�

!����������
�		������	�
�
�
��4�
	 � �

��!����������	
��

��!�����
�
������������

��,�����������

��.���������

	���

�
!�����������
�		���������4�
	 � ��

��"	
���	���	
�
	)�	
�	��	�

��.�����	
�
���	����	��	�

��&	
��
����	�
����
�������

��"	
���	�
����	�
����
�������

��.��������
����	��
����
�������

�
-����������
��������
	�	��	�
��4�

��&
	�	���������

��/	��
���

��;
�	�����
���	
��

��<
�����

������	��

��9��	���

!������������		��
������	���������
��
��������	���	
����
�
��
�4�
�
	 � �

�� -��������
"�
�����������	
�
�����
�����	4�

�� -��������
�	��	
����	4�

�� !�������	����
������4�

�� :�������	��

	=��
	�	���	 � �
������	
���������
�
��	�����
�	����
�������
����4�
�

�� ,����	
	����������
����������		�����
���	��������	�
�	��
	��������
��
�
��������������
�
��
�4��� 	 �
3	�	��	��	��
����
���	
�	�	��	��	���

	 � �

��,�	��������	������
�������		��
�
��	��	
���%�����
	)	
���	�

��,�	������8	���
"�
������#	��	
�

P
age 26



���������	
�����

��	�
���������

����	���	��	�����������.�/012314�

�����

��5���
�	�	��������"	�6
����	�
���������

���

������ �(���
�
#���)�
�*��
������

���	����� ��
���
���� �
������*�
���������
	�+��	���

�����	��������
�
��	�

	�+��	����
��

 ����
�����

��*�
 ������	�
����

,��-�	�
(��������/	�	�����!�
�� �����	�#	��	
�+�	)�	
�	��	�

���������	��	�����������
�
��������
�	��������	�(��������
/	�	�����!�
�������������
���
��	���	�	����������
"�
�����
	��
�
"����
�����	��	����	�
��������������
�
.���
�������������	������������
���
��	������	�������
�
��	��	����
���	�.��������
�
"����
������
�����
����������
�	
���	�*�
����������������	
	���
�	���	
�����	����

,�������
	��
������

&
	�	�����������

��	�.������		����

(��������<
�����

&
��
���	�

#����	
���
�

����	)������

���	
����������

����������������
�
���������
��
��������	�
(��������
/	�	�������
��
���	����	�$�
�		����������	���
����	�������
���	�	
���
�
	�	����

"��	������������		�
��	��
�%	������
#����	
�	������
&���	���
��
�
#		������	���	����
��	�����������
�
3	������	��

	�	�
���
�
�

(��������
/	�	�����!�
��
�
��
���	�
�
.���
	�.�)�����
/	�	�����
�	���
�
��	�����	
	��	�
�	��		��
��

	�������
����
	�.�������
�����
����
���	�
	�������
�
&�
�������
-���	
*��

�����	
����	��
�
.���
	�.�)�����
/	�	������	���
�
&��	������"��	�������
������

.��
�"�	�	�
3��	���
��

� � � � � � �

����
����
6��
���������������/�;;"7�

&����#�<
	�
�������	�����
���	���.������		��������	
�
=�	���������������	
���

���	�������	�/:<�������	�
.������		 �������	��	)���
	�
�����
��	
���
�����
	=��
	� �
�
������	
�������	��&������
&
��	��������
������	������
����������������������������
��������	 ���
�

;
�	��������	
����
�	��	������
#	��	
������	��
��	
���������	���
�������������	
����
���	����������		�
�������	
�
=�	������ �
�
�

#	��	
�����
>�	��������	�-	���
���&������
&
��	�������������
��	������	�������
��	��	
���
��	
�
��
���������

	=��
	� �,���������
	�����������	�
	����
������	�����������
�����������	������
	�=��
������������
���	���	���
�����

�����������������

&����#�<
	�
��
�
?�	
�����
����
���
"	
���	��
�
&�
�������
-���	
*��

�����	
����	� .��
�"�	�	�
3��	���
��

P
age 27



���������	
�����

������ �(���
�
#���)�
�*��
������

���	����� ��
���
���� �
������*�
���������
	�+��	���

�����	��������
�
��	�

	�+��	����
��

 ����
�����

��*�
 ������	�
����

,��-�	�
������������
����

� � � � � � �

���
���� ���	)���
	������
��	
���
�����

	=��
	��������
����������	�
9�����
�(�������������������	�
����	�	������������

	����	����������
�����	�
(��	
�
��	�����<
�����
"�
������.������		������
�����������<
����������� ���
�
������������	���
����������
��	�;
�����
������
����
<
�����3	����������
&�
��	
���������	������		��
�	�������
����������	�.������
������	�.������		����������
���	)���
	�����	��	����	���
��	�	���
�����	��	
�����
��	��	
����	
��	������	�
.��������������������	�����
����
	�	����	 ��

;
�	�����&��	
�
�	������#	��	
��
��
�
	��	��
����
�����
#	��	
�������	�
������	���
���
	�
��	
���
� �:����
���������	�
����	=�	���
���
	��	����
�	
���	��
������� ��
��
���
���������	
����
���	���.������		�
�������	
�
#	��	
�+�
=�	��������
������
�
�����	��
�	�����
���	
�

#	��	
�����
=�	��������	�
���
���������	
�
���������	�����
�	���������	��	
�
��
��	
���
������
����������
	=��
	� ���
�
,���������	���������
��	�
	�������
���	����������������
�������	������
	�=��
������������
���	���	���
�������
��	���	����	����
�		����������	�
�������		��
���	�
	���������	��������

�����������������
������������
��� �

8���	�.
����
�
:���������
�����	��	��*�

	�
	�	������	��
�����	�������
���
����
��
��	
������*�
�	��	
�������	�
�������
�
&�
�������
-���	
*��

�����	
����	�
�
���
������
��	����
�
�

.��
�"�	�	�
3��	���
��

� � � � � � �

"�
�����
	�(��������<
�����
"�
��	���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

:������
	��	�������	�
"�
�����
	�(��������<
�����
"�
��	�����������	�
.������		�������������	�
��	�
����	�	�����������������
��� ��
�
���	���
	��������	���
��	������
��������

	�����������	�	�������
��	�	����������"�
�����
	 ��

��	���	��:�	����
��
�.������		����
������
���	�
�
��
	������
��
��	�� ���

#	��	
��������	�
��	�����
����������

	�	��	��		������
�
�����	�
"�
�����
	�
;����	���;��
��
.���
�����.��	��
()	�����	������	�
.����	
����
.���	
�	������	��
	��	����	�	������
��	���
��	�� ����

"�
�����
	�
;����	���
;��
��.���
�
#��������
��
�
.��	��()	�����	�
���.����	
����
.���	
�	�
/����
��
"�		����
�
&�
�������
-���	
*���

�����	
����	�
�
"�
�����
	�
(��������<
�����
"�
��	���
�
#�
��&	���	����

.��
�"�	�	�
3��	���
��

P
age 28



���������	
�����

������ �(���
�
#���)�
�*��
������

���	����� ��
���
���� �
������*�
���������
	�+��	���

�����	��������
�
��	�

	�+��	����
��

 ����
�����

��*�
 ������	�
����

,��-�	�
�

� � � � � � �

&�������2��
��������	� ���	)���
	������
��	
���
�����
�		�	�������	���
����������	�
&��������.������		��

;
�	�����&��	
�
�	������#	��	
��
��
�
	��	��
����
�����
#	��	
�������	�
������	���
���
	�
��	
���
� ��
��
&�������������	
�
������	���
.������		����
����	
�#	��	
�+�
=�	��������
������
�
�����	��
�	�����
���	
�

#	��	
�����
=�	��������	�
&�������������	
�
���������	�����
�	���������	��	
�
��
��	
���
������
����������
	=��
	� ���
�
,���������	���������
��	�
	�������
���	����������������
�������	������
	�=��
������������
���	���	���
�������
��	���	����	����
�		����������	�
�������		��
���	�
	���������	��������

�����������������
������������
��� �

&��������
�����	
��
�
&�
�������-���	
�

�����	
����	� .��
�"�	�	�
3��	���
��

� � � � � � �

�	�	����.���	�������� ���
	��	����	��	
���	�
�
����	�������	�
�	�	���������������
�������	������	���	�������

	��
�������	�����������������
<
�����
	��������	��������	��
���	)����	����� ����

;
�	�����&��	
�
�	������#	��	
��
��
�
	��	��
����
�����
#	��	
�������	�
������	���
���
	�
��	
���
� ��
��
�����	
�������	���
.������		����
����	
�#	��	
�+�
=�	��������
������
�
�����	��
�	�����
���	
�
�

��
�#	��	
�����
���	���	�
����
����������

	�	��	��		�2�����
�
���

	�
	�	������	�����
��	�
�	�	�������������
��������
�������	�
�
�����������
�	
���	������	�
.������

/	�
	�	������	
���
���
�	�	���������
������������
��
�
/	�
	�	������	�
�
�����	�
"�
�����
	�
;����	���
;��
��

#�
��&	���	����
�
�����	
����	�

.��
�"�	�	�
3��	���
��

�

P
age 29



P
age 30

T
his page is intentionally left blank



THE CABINET FORWARD PLAN 

 

 
This Notice, known as the Cabinet Forward Plan, sets out the Decisions, including Key Decisions, which are likely to be taken during the period 
covered by the Plan by either Cabinet as a whole or by individual members of the Executive.  The Plan is updated each month and at least 28 clear 

days before a key decision is to be taken and is available from Council Offices, libraries and on the Council’s Internet site (www.shropshire.gov.uk).  
This edition supersedes all previous editions. 
 
Further Information 
 
Cabinet is comprised of the following members:  Mr K Barrow (Leader); Mrs A Hartley (Deputy Leader); Mr T Barker; Mr G butler: Mrs K Calder; Mr L 
Chapman; Mr S Charmley; Mr M Owen; Mr M Price; and Mrs C Wild.  To view more details, please click on the following link : 

http://shropsdemserv.web.coop/CommitteeServices/CouncilMeetingsAndDecisions/Cabinet 
 
A Key Decision is one which is likely to result in income, expenditure or savings of £500,000 or greater, or to have a significant effect, on, two or more 
Electoral Divisions.  In two member divisions i.e. Oswestry and Market Drayton, these are to be treated for the purpose of a key decision as two 
divisions. 
 
Members of the public are welcome to attend full Cabinet meetings and ask a question and/or make a statement in accordance with the Council’s 

Procedure Rules.  If you would like further details please email penny.chamberlain@shropshire.gov.uk  or telephone 01743 252729. 
 

Members of the public are also welcome to submit a request to address or to ask a question of the Member making the Portfolio Holder decision.  Any 
request should be submitted in writing to the Chief Executive at the address below by  no later than 2 clear working days before the proposed 
Member Session.  This is to ensure that the individual member has sufficient time to decide whether or not tohear such persons and if so the 
arrangements to be made.  If you would like further details please telephone 01743 252729 or email penny.chamberlain@shropshire.gov.uk.  
 
All Executive including individual member decisions (except in extreme urgency) are subject to call-in and Scrutiny. 

 
Documents submitted for decision will be a formal report, which if public, will be available on this website at least 5 clear working days before the date 

the decision can be made.  If you would like to request such a document, please email penny.chamberlain@shropshire.gov.uk or telephone 
01743 252729. 

 
Documents shown are listed at Shropshire Council, The Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, SY2 6ND. 
 

CABINET FORWARD PLAN FOR 3 OCTOBER 2014 ONWARDS 

P
age 31



 
 

 
DECISION MAKER - Cabinet 15 October 2014 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

Wednesd
ay, 15 
October 
2014 

Report of the Discretionary 
Housing Payments Task and 

Finish Group 
 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Planning, 
Housing and Commissioning 

(Central) 

 Nigel Bishop, Head of 
Service Support, Marketing 
and Engagement Tel: 

01743 252348 
nigel.bishop@shropshire.go

v.uk 
 

Tuesday, 9 
September 

2014 

Wednesd
ay, 15 
October 
2014 

Report 2 - Financial Strategy 
2014/15 - 2024/25 

 

Yes Portfolio Holder for 
Resources, Finance and 

Support 

 James Walton, Head of 
Finance, Governance and 
Assurance (Section 151 
Officer) Tel: 01743 255001 
james.walton@shropshire.g

ov.uk 
 

Tuesday, 20 
May 2014 

Wednesd
ay, 15 
October 
2014 

Revenue Monitor 2014/15 
Period 5 

 

Yes Portfolio Holder for 
Resources, Finance and 

Support 

 James Walton, Head of 
Finance, Governance and 
Assurance (Section 151 
Officer) Tel: 01743 255001 
james.walton@shropshire.g

ov.uk 
 

Tuesday, 20 
May 2014 

Wednesd
ay, 15 
October 
2014 

Capital Monitor 2014/15 
Period 5 

 

Yes Portfolio Holder for 
Resources, Finance and 

Support 

 James Walton, Head of 
Finance, Governance and 
Assurance (Section 151 
Officer) Tel: 01743 255001 
james.walton@shropshire.g

ov.uk 
 

Tuesday, 20 
May 2014 

P
age 32



 

Wednesd
ay, 15 
October 
2014 

Quarter 1 Performance 
Report 

 

No Portfolio Holder for 
Transformation Performance 

 Tom Dodds, Performance 
Manager Tel: 01743 

252011 
tom.dodds@shropshire.gov

.uk 
 

Monday, 1 
September 

2014 

Wednesd
ay, 15 
October 
2014 

ip&e Ltd - Business Plan 
 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Business 
Growth, ip&e and 

Commissioning (North) 

Exempt Nigel Bishop, Head of 
Service Support, Marketing 
and Engagement Tel: 

01743 252348 
nigel.bishop@shropshire.go

v.uk 
 

Friday, 5 
September 

2014 

 
DECISION MAKER - Cabinet from November 2014 onwards 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

Not before 
Monday, 
10th 

November
, 2014 

Shropshire Council 
Smallholding Estate 

 

Yes Mike Owen, Portfolio Holder Exempt Steph Jackson, Head of 
Commercial Services Tel: 

01743 253862 
steph.jackson@shropshire.

gov.uk 
 

Thursday, 4 
September 

2014 

 
DECISION MAKER - Cabinet 10 December 2014 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

P
age 33



 

Wednesd
ay, 10 

December 
2014 

Financial Strategy 2014/15 - 
2024/25 - Report 3 

 

Yes Portfolio Holder for 
Resources, Finance and 

Support 

 James Walton, Head of 
Finance, Governance and 
Assurance (Section 151 
Officer) Tel: 01743 255001 
james.walton@shropshire.g

ov.uk 
 

Friday, 30 
May 2014 

Wednesd
ay, 10 

December 
2014 

Treasury Management 
Update - Quarter 2 2014/15 
 

Yes Portfolio Holder for 
Resources, Finance and 

Support 

 James Walton, Head of 
Finance, Governance and 
Assurance (Section 151 
Officer) Tel: 01743 255001 
james.walton@shropshire.g

ov.uk 
 

Friday, 30 
May 2014 

Wednesd
ay, 10 

December 
2014 

Treasury Strategy 2014/15 - 
Mid Year Review 

 

Yes Portfolio Holder for 
Resources, Finance and 

Support 

 James Walton, Head of 
Finance, Governance and 
Assurance (Section 151 
Officer) Tel: 01743 255001 
james.walton@shropshire.g

ov.uk 
 

Friday, 30 
May 2014 

Wednesd
ay, 10 

December 
2014 

Capital Strategy 2014/15 - 
2018/19 - Draft 

 

Yes Portfolio Holder for 
Resources, Finance and 

Support 

 James Walton, Head of 
Finance, Governance and 
Assurance (Section 151 
Officer) Tel: 01743 255001 
james.walton@shropshire.g

ov.uk 
 

Friday, 30 
May 2014 

Wednesd
ay, 10 

December 
2014 

Setting the Council Tax 
Taxbase for 2015/16 

 

Yes Portfolio Holder for 
Resources, Finance and 

Support 

 James Walton, Head of 
Finance, Governance and 
Assurance (Section 151 
Officer) Tel: 01743 255001 
james.walton@shropshire.g

ov.uk 
 

Friday, 30 
May 2014 

P
age 34



 

Wednesd
ay, 10 

December 
2014 

Fees & Charges 2015/16 
 

Yes Portfolio Holder for 
Resources, Finance and 

Support 

 James Walton, Head of 
Finance, Governance and 
Assurance (Section 151 
Officer) Tel: 01743 255001 
james.walton@shropshire.g

ov.uk 
 

Friday, 30 
May 2014 

Wednesd
ay, 10 

December 
2014 

Quarter 2 2014/15 
Performance report 

 

No Portfolio Holder for 
Transformation Performance 

 Tom Dodds, Performance 
Manager Tel: 01743 

252011 
tom.dodds@shropshire.gov

.uk 
 

Monday, 1 
September 

2014 

Wednesd
ay, 10 

December 
2014 

Shropshire Marches and 
Natural Growth LEADER 

Programmes (2014 - 2020): 
Shropshire Council as 
Accountable Body 

 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Business 
Growth, ip&e and 

Commissioning (North) 

 Andrew M Evans, Head of 
Business Growth and 
Prosperity Tel: 01743 

253869 
andy.evans@shropshire.go

v.uk 
 

Monday, 1 
September 

2014 

Wednesd
ay, 10 

December 
2014 

Shrewsbury West 
Sustainable Urban 

Extension: Implementation 
of the development 
including costs and 
contributions to 
development and 
infrastructure 

 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Planning, 
Housing and Commissioning 

(Central) 

Exempt Chris Hill, Team Leader 
Investment and 

Infrastructure, Business and 
Enterprise Team Tel: 01743 

252273 
chris.hill@shropshire.gov.u

k 
 

Tuesday, 24 
September 

2013 

Wednesd
ay, 10 

December 
2014 

Marches Local Enterprise 
Partnership Local Growth 
Fund and Priority Projects 
 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Business 
Growth, ip&e and 

Commissioning (North) 

Exempt Andrew M Evans, Head of 
Business Growth and 
Prosperity Tel: 01743 

253869 
andy.evans@shropshire.go

v.uk 
 

Tuesday, 26 
August 2014 

P
age 35



 

Wednesd
ay, 10 

December 
2014 

Kempsfield Residential Care 
Home Contract Award 

Cabinet will consider an 
exempt report by the Head of 
Social Care Improvement and 
Efficiency on the contract 
award for Kempsfield 
Residential Care Home. 
 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Adult 
Services and Commissioning 

(South) 

Exempt Ruth Houghton, Head of 
Social Care Improvement 
and Efficiency Tel: 01743 

254203 
ruth.houghton@shropshire.

gov.uk 
 

Friday, 28 
February 
2014 

Wednesd
ay, 10 

December 
2014 

Aquamira and Albert Road 
Day Opportunities Contract 

Award 
Cabinet will consider an 
exempt report by the Head of 
Social Care Improvement and 
Efficiency on the Aquamira 
and Albert Road Day 
Opportunities Contract Award. 
 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Adult 
Services and Commissioning 

(South) 

Exempt Ruth Houghton, Head of 
Social Care Improvement 
and Efficiency Tel: 01743 

254203 
ruth.houghton@shropshire.

gov.uk 
 

Friday, 28 
February 
2014 

Wednesd
ay, 10 

December 
2014 

Connecting Shropshire - 
Phase 2 Procurement 

 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Business 
Growth, ip&e and 

Commissioning (North) 

Exempt Andrew M Evans, Head of 
Business Growth and 
Prosperity Tel: 01743 

253869 
andy.evans@shropshire.go

v.uk 
 

Friday, 26 
September 

2014 

Wednesd
ay, 10 

December 
2014 

West Midlands Rail 
Devolution 

A report detailing context, 
progress to date and 
requesting Council support 
through Cabinet for the 
continuation of the 
development of the proposal. 
 

No Portfolio Holder for Highways 
and Transport 

 Matt johnson, Transport 
Planning Commissioner 

(North)  
matt.johnson@shropshire.g

ov.uk 
 

Tuesday, 30 
September 

2014 

 
DECISION MAKER - Cabinet - 11 February 2015 

 

       

P
age 36



 

Date of 
Meeting 

Purpose and Report title Key 
Decision 

 

Portfolio Holder 
 

Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

Contact for further 
information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

Date 
Uploaded 
onto Plan 

Wednesd
ay, 11 
February 
2015 

Revenue Monitor Quarter 3 
2014 to 2015 

 

Yes Portfolio Holder for 
Resources, Finance and 

Support 

 James Walton, Head of 
Finance, Governance and 
Assurance (Section 151 
Officer) Tel: 01743 255001 
james.walton@shropshire.g

ov.uk 
 

Thursday, 31 
July 2014 

Wednesd
ay, 11 
February 
2015 

Capital Monitor Report 
Quarter 3 2014 to 2015 

 

Yes Portfolio Holder for 
Resources, Finance and 

Support 

 James Walton, Head of 
Finance, Governance and 
Assurance (Section 151 
Officer) Tel: 01743 255001 
james.walton@shropshire.g

ov.uk 
 

Thursday, 31 
July 2014 

Wednesd
ay, 11 
February 
2015 

Financial Strategy 2014 to 
2015 final report 

 

Yes Portfolio Holder for 
Resources, Finance and 

Support 

 James Walton, Head of 
Finance, Governance and 
Assurance (Section 151 
Officer) Tel: 01743 255001 
james.walton@shropshire.g

ov.uk 
 

Thursday, 31 
July 2014 

Wednesd
ay, 11 
February 
2015 

Robustness of Estimates 
and Adequacy of Reserves 
 

Yes Portfolio Holder for 
Resources, Finance and 

Support 

 James Walton, Head of 
Finance, Governance and 
Assurance (Section 151 
Officer) Tel: 01743 255001 
james.walton@shropshire.g

ov.uk 
 

Thursday, 31 
July 2014 

P
age 37



 

Wednesd
ay, 11 
February 
2015 

Estimate Collection Fund 
Outturn  2014 to 2015 

 

Yes Portfolio Holder for 
Resources, Finance and 

Support 

 James Walton, Head of 
Finance, Governance and 
Assurance (Section 151 
Officer) Tel: 01743 255001 
james.walton@shropshire.g

ov.uk 
 

Thursday, 31 
July 2014 

Wednesd
ay, 11 
February 
2015 

Treasury Management 
Update Quarter 3 2014 to 

2015 
 

Yes Portfolio Holder for 
Resources, Finance and 

Support 

 James Walton, Head of 
Finance, Governance and 
Assurance (Section 151 
Officer) Tel: 01743 255001 
james.walton@shropshire.g

ov.uk 
 

Thursday, 31 
July 2014 

Wednesd
ay, 11 
February 
2015 

Treasury Strategy 2015 to 
2016 

 

Yes Portfolio Holder for 
Resources, Finance and 

Support 

 James Walton, Head of 
Finance, Governance and 
Assurance (Section 151 
Officer) Tel: 01743 255001 
james.walton@shropshire.g

ov.uk 
 

Thursday, 31 
July 2014 

Wednesd
ay, 11 
February 
2015 

Capital Strategy 2014 to 
2015 and 2018 to 2019 final 

report 
 

Yes Portfolio Holder for 
Resources, Finance and 

Support 

 James Walton, Head of 
Finance, Governance and 
Assurance (Section 151 
Officer) Tel: 01743 255001 
james.walton@shropshire.g

ov.uk 
 

Thursday, 31 
July 2014 

Wednesd
ay, 11 
February 
2015 

Housing Revenue Account 
2014 to 2015 

 

Yes Portfolio Holder for 
Resources, Finance and 

Support 

 James Walton, Head of 
Finance, Governance and 
Assurance (Section 151 
Officer) Tel: 01743 255001 
james.walton@shropshire.g

ov.uk 
 

Thursday, 31 
July 2014 

P
age 38



 

Wednesd
ay, 11 
February 
2015 

Improved Swimming 
Facilities for Shrewsbury 

 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Leisure, 
Libraries and Culture 

 George Candler, Director of 
Commissioning Tel: 01743 

255003 
george.candler@shropshire

.gov.uk 
 

Thursday, 31 
July 2014 

Wednesd
ay, 11 
February 
2015 

Outcome of 
Hubs/Libraries/Registrars 

Consultation 
 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Leisure, 
Libraries and Culture 

 George Candler, Director of 
Commissioning Tel: 01743 

255003 
george.candler@shropshire

.gov.uk 
 

Thursday, 31 
July 2014 

Wednesd
ay, 11 
February 
2015 

Quarter 3 2014/15 
Performance Report 

 

No Portfolio Holder for 
Transformation Performance 

 Tom Dodds, Performance 
Manager Tel: 01743 

252011 
tom.dodds@shropshire.gov

.uk 
 

Monday, 1 
September 

2014 

Wednesd
ay, 11 
February 
2015 

Final Business Case for the 
Development of  a new 

delivery model for Planning, 
Public Protection, 

Environmental and Business 
Support Services 

 

Yes Malcolm Price, Portfolio 
Holder 

Exempt Paul McGreary, Head of 
Public Protection Tel: 

01743 253868 
paul.mcgreary@shropshire.

gov.uk 
 

Thursday, 31 
July 2014 

 
DECISION MAKER - Portfolio Holder for Adult Services and Commissioning (South) - Lee Chapman - no items known to date 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

 
DECISION MAKER - Deputy Leader and Portfolio Holder for Children's Services - Ann Hartley 

 

 
Date of 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 
Report 

 
Contact for further 

 
Date 

P
age 39



 

Meeting Decision 
 

 Exempt / 
confidential 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

Not before 
Tuesday, 

7th 
October, 
2014 

Education Psychology 
Service 

 

No Deputy Leader of the Council 
and Portfolio Holder for 
Children's Services, 
Transformation and 

Safeguarding 

 Karen Bradshaw, Director 
of Childrens Services Tel: 

01743 254201 
Karen.Bradshaw@shropshi

re.gov.uk 
 

Monday, 4 
August 2014 

 
DECISION MAKER - Portfolio Holder for Health - Karen Calder 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

Not before 
Tuesday, 

7th 
October, 
2014 

Location of Offices used by 
the Registrar's Service 

The Portfolio Holder for Health 
will consider a report by the 
Registration and Coroners 
Services 
Manager/Superintendent 
Registrar on the future location 
of offices used by the 
Registrar’s Service. 
 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Health  Karen Burton, Registration 
and Coroners Service 
Manager Tel: 01743 

281356 
karen.burton@shropshire.g

ov.uk 
01743 281356  

karen.burton@shropshire.g
ov.uk 

Friday, 28 
February 
2014 

 
DECISION MAKER - Portfolio Holder for Business Growth, ip&e and Commissioning (North) 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

P
age 40



 

Not before 
Tuesday, 

7th 
October, 
2014 

Shropshire Council CCTV 
Monitoring Centre Review 

 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Business 
Growth, ip&e and 

Commissioning (North) 

 Paul McGreary, Head of 
Public Protection Tel: 

01743 253868 
paul.mcgreary@shropshire.

gov.uk 
 

Thursday, 16 
January 2014 

 
DECISION MAKER - Portfolio Holder for Highways and Transport - Claire Wild 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

Not before 
Tuesday, 

7th 
October, 
2014 

Targeted De-commissioning 
and Removal of Non-
Essential Street Lights 

The Portfolio Holder for 
Highways and Transport – Cllr 
Claire Wild – will consider a 
report on the targeted 
decommissioning and removal 
of non-essential street lights. 
 

Yes Claire Wild, Portfolio Holder  George Candler, Director of 
Commissioning Tel: 01743 

255003 
george.candler@shropshire

.gov.uk 
 

Tuesday, 21 
January 2014 

 
DECISION MAKER - Portfolio Holder for Leisure, Libraries and Culture - Gwilym Butler - no items known to date 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

 
DECISION MAKER - Portfolio Holder for Performance - Tim Barker - no items known to date 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 

 
Date 

Uploaded 

P
age 41



 

 confidential report to be submitted to 
decision maker 

 

onto Plan 

 
DECISION MAKER - Portfolio Holder for Planning, Housing and Commissioning (Central) - Malcolm Price 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

Not before 
Tuesday, 

7th 
October, 
2014 

Minor Amendments to the 
Shropshire Affordable 

Housing Allocations Policy 
and Scheme 

 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Planning, 
Housing and Commissioning 

(Central) 

 Andy Begley  
andy.begley@shropshire.go

v.uk 
 

Thursday, 28 
August 2014 

Not before 
Tuesday, 

7th 
October, 
2014 

Home Improvement Agency 
Service : Consolidation of 

Housing Services to 
facilitate future 
Commissioning 

 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Planning, 
Housing and Commissioning 

(Central) 

Exempt Andy Begley  
andy.begley@shropshire.go

v.uk 
 

Thursday, 28 
August 2014 

Monday, 
20 

October 
2014 

Bicton Parish 
Neighbourhood Plan: 

Designation of Plan Area 
 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Planning, 
Housing and Commissioning 

(Central) 

 Andy Mortimer, Policy and 
Environment Manager Tel: 

01743 252566 
andy.mortimer@shropshire.

gov.uk 
 

Monday, 8 
September 

2014 

Monday, 
20 

October 
2014 

Shifnal Parish 
Neighbourhood Plan: 

Designation of Plan Area 
 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Planning, 
Housing and Commissioning 

(Central) 

 Andy Mortimer, Policy and 
Environment Manager Tel: 

01743 252566 
andy.mortimer@shropshire.

gov.uk 
 

Monday, 8 
September 

2014 

P
age 42



 

Monday, 
20 

October 
2014 

Shropshire Council Draft 
Local Development Scheme 

2015-2018 
 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Planning, 
Housing and Commissioning 

(Central) 

 Andy Mortimer, Policy and 
Environment Manager Tel: 

01743 252566 
andy.mortimer@shropshire.

gov.uk 
 

Monday, 8 
September 

2014 

Monday, 
10 

November 
2014 

Empty Homes Strategy 2014 
to 2017 

 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Planning, 
Housing and Commissioning 

(Central) 

 Karen Collier, Service 
Manager - Environmental 
Health Tel: 01743 251711 
karen.collier@shropshire.go

v.uk 
 

Friday, 12 
September 

2014 

Thursday, 
8 January 
2015 

Collaborative Working 
Proposal for the 

Management of Local Flood 
Risk between Shropshire 
Council and Staffordshire 

County Council 
 

Yes Malcolm Price, Portfolio 
Holder 

  
 

Thursday, 17 
July 2014 

Not before 
Wednesd
ay, 29th 
October, 
2014 

Shropshire Housing Group - 
Change in Constitution 

(Meres & Mosses Housing 
Association) 

 

Yes Deputy Portfolio Holder 
Planning and Housing 

 Paul McGreary, Head of 
Public Protection Tel: 

01743 253868 
paul.mcgreary@shropshire.

gov.uk 
 

Monday, 29 
September 

2014 

Not before 
Wednesd
ay, 29th 
October, 
2014 

Shropshire Housing Group - 
Change in Constitution 

(South Shropshire Housing 
Association). 

 

Yes Deputy Portfolio Holder 
Planning and Housing 

 Paul McGreary, Head of 
Public Protection Tel: 

01743 253868 
paul.mcgreary@shropshire.

gov.uk 
 

Monday, 29 
September 

2014 

 
DECISION MAKER - Portfolio Holder for Resources, Finance and Support - Mike Owen - no items known to date 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

P
age 43



 

decision maker 
 

 
Date of Publication – 26 September 2014 

P
age 44


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	6 Supporting the Tourism Sector and Delivering Shropshire's Visitor Economy Strategies Through Destination Partnerships
	6 E & G Scrutiny Appendix A 9 Oct

	7 Establishment of the Economic Growth Re-design Task and Finish Group
	7 Effective business engagement_scoping v1

	8 Future Work Programme of the Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee
	8 Printed plan October 2014 onwards


